From: Julie Friebele

To: "Candice Mares"
Subject: RE: FOIA
Date: Friday, May 04, 2018 4:47:00 PM
Attachments: - -04-
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Good Afternoon Ms. Mares,
This email is in response to your FOIA request re:
Request:

¢ All expenses related to participation in the Illinois Municipal League, including but
not limited to membership dues, travel expenses, lodging and dining for conferences,
and any and all other documents which contain tax payer monies spent in
conjunction with participation in the Illinois Municipal League for the past 24

months.

Response:
The records responsive to your request are attached.

Thank you,

Julie Friebele

Village Clerk

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: Candice Mares <cmares@local150.0rg>
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 2:25 PM

To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
Subject: FOIA

Please see attached

Candice Mares

Assistant to the Public Sector
IUOE Local 150

6200 Joliet Road
Countryside, 11 60525
Phone: (708)579.6642

Fax: (708)387.8330
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Village of Elwood

PAID INVOICE REPORT
Check issue dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/1/2018

Page: 1
May 04, 2018 04:27PM

Check Issue Date Check Invoice
Name Number Number Description
lllinois Municipal League 06/28/2017 76531 1320385692 2017 Membership dues
Total 316:
03/07/2018 77567 2018 DUES Dues & Subscriptions
Total 316:

Grand Totals:

Check
Seq  Amount

2 .00
.00

2 350.00
350.00

350.00







o All expenses related to participation in the Illinois Municipal League, including but
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









